Dane County

Minutes - Final Unless Amended by
Committee

City-County Liaison Committee

Monday, March 20, 2017 5:45 PM CCB RM 357

CCB RM 357

A. Call To Order

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Nelson at 5:45 pm.

Present: 7- PAUL NELSON, JEFF KOSTELIC, AL MATANO, ENIS RAGLAND, SAMBA
BALDEH, MARK CLEAR and ANDREW SCHAUER

Excused: 1- SHERICARTER

Others present: B. Konkel, J. Zwart, R. Cnare, W. Sparkman and C. Braxton

B. Disclosures and Recuals

There were no disclosures or recusals.

C. Consideration of Minutes

2016 CITY-COUNTY LIAISON COMMITTEE - MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 9,
MIN-525 2017 MEETING

Attachments: 2016 MIN-525: CCLC 1-9-17

A motion was made by SCHAUER, seconded by RAGLAND, that the minutes be
approved. The motion carried by a voice vote.

D. Fund Transfers
There were no fund transfers.

E. Referrals (Resolutions & Ordinance Amendments)
There were no referrals.

F. Items Requiring Committee Action

G. Discussion Items

Dane County Page 1 Printed on 5/12/2017


http://dane.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=9444
http://dane.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d43520f0-7134-4fef-a04a-5046e7a0853b.pdf

City-County Liaison Committee Minutes - Final Unless Amended March 20, 2017
by Committee

1. City-County Building Lobby Design and Use - Rebecca Cnare, City
Planning Division and Jeanine Zwart, City Engineering Division, have been
invited to participate in this discussion (placemaking and design).

Cnare and Zwart presented their observations regarding the lobby to the committee.
They spoke of an interest in making the lobby more welcoming. Their comments
included:

1) There should be uniform door frame colors.

2) The ceiling has issues.

3) The elevator remodel has no relationship to anything in the building. There are
concerns about the plastic panels around the elevator, replacing stainless steel
corrugated metal. Cnare and Zwart suggest removing plastic laminate from the new
elevator.

4) There are retirement party signs taped up around the elevator. Nelson suggested
a community bulletin board.

Cnare indicated that placemaking is important. It is important to bring the seating back
and make people feel comfortable.

Discussion ensued regarding the "Today in the Union" kiosk, with the list of daily
meetings. Cnare spoke of

curating the space; more regular change of display. She also spoke of having an open
meeting space in the lobby.

Zwart spoke of the directory, and said it did not speak of city offices. She also
suggested spaces to allow people to perch and write.

Schauer asked, Who can do that? Kostelic said it would be Carlos Pabellon who could
address this. Ragland suggested inviting Carlos to the next meeting. Schauer
suggested that Zwart reach out to Carlos.

Clear wondered why design details has not been brought to the CCLC initially. If we
pay attention to the artwork, it should be the same for the elevators. Cnare
underscored the interest of the "Today in the Union" approach. Ragland suggested
duplicating the artwork/mural work elsewhere. Zwart spoke positively about the artwork
on the first floor. There is also a need for new light fixtures in the lobby.

Nelson indicated that one would need to identify the budget. He asked if there is a way
to give people a sense of what goes on in the building. He wondered how many guest
come in to the building each day. Clear indicated many buildings show up on Google
maps.

Cnare suggested making it easier to use government.

H. Reports to Committee

Dane County Page 2 Printed on 5/12/2017



City-County Liaison Committee Minutes - Final Unless Amended March 20, 2017
by Committee

1. Update on Directories in the City-County Building: Wes Sparkman, Director of
the Dane County Office for Equity and Inclusion, will provide an update.

Sparkman, Director of the Dane County Office of Equity and Inclusion (OEI) and C.
Braxton from OEIl addressed the committee.

There will be two directories: Martin Luther King Blvd Jr and Wilson St.

There will be a message, "You are here" in English, Spanish and Hmong. They will be
wall-mounted. The translation did cause some delay. The MLK Jr. Blvd entrance
directory will be where the information desk was years ago. It will be wheelchair
accessible.

On the West Wilson St entrance, it will be next to the non-digital directory. Meeting
information, the weather, and other things can be added. Zwart asked will non-digital
stay? Response: "Yes."

Schauer asked, who will update the information? Braxton stated that IT is involved.
They would need to work on updating information. Baldeh asked, how flexible is the
menu? What can the software handle? The vendor is Touch Source.

Cnare asked, if a third one at Carroll St is planned. That would require more money in
the future. Sparkman stated that they will find out more. Nelson urged everyone to look

at it the directories before our next meeting.

Konkel spoke of hand sanitizer and garbage cans as soon as one walks in. Zwart
stated there are uniform cans, but more of them.

Discussion ensued about the kiosks, elevator Issues, lobby suggestions, budget
considerations, and seating.

H. Future Meeting Items and Dates
The next meeting is Monday, May 15, 2017 or at the call of the Co-Chairs
I. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda
There was no public comment on items not on the agenda.
J. Such Other Business as Allowed by Law
There was no such other business as allowed by law.
K. Adjourn

A motion was made by MATANO, seconded by RAGLAND, that the meeting be
adjourned. The motion carried by a voice vote.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Janice L. Lee, subject to approval by the committee.

Dane County Page 3 Printed on 5/12/2017



